

ANANDA ACADEMY of PERFORMING ARTS Admission Form

Please fill in the form in BLOCK CAPITALS and attach one passport size photograph

Full name of child:				Male/Femal	e:
Date of birth:	School:				
Full name of father/mother:_		NID of	f parent:		
Email address:					
Home address:					
Telephone no:					
Signed (parent)				Date	
	will operate on Friday and Sa ou are therefore requested to				
Preferred Subject		o tick the following	box accord	ingly to pre	
Preferred Subject	ou are therefore requested to al, Nazrul, Robindra Sange abla)	o tick the following	box accord	ingly to pre	
Preferred Subject Vocal Music (Classica Instrumental Music	ou are therefore requested to	o tick the following	box accord	ingly to pre	
Preferred Subject Vocal Music (Classica Instrumental Music (Piano, Violin, Guitar, Ta	ou are therefore requested to al, Nazrul, Robindra Sange abla)	o tick the following	box accord	ingly to pre	
Preferred Subject Vocal Music (Classica Instrumental Music (Piano, Violin, Guitar, Ta	ou are therefore requested to	o tick the following	box accord	ingly to pre	

NB: Each student should opt for two different days and for two classes. He/She may also opt for two subjects. The days of operation of the Academy will be from Friday to Thursday and the hours will be from 4 pm to 8pm. The length of each period will be 50 minutes. The fees will include two lessons per student. Please tick accordingly:













GENERALINFORMATION

When you apply:

Your application will be entered according to the time you apply. After considering the needs of each student as shown in the application, you will be informed of the dates and the timing of the classes in which you have been chosen.

WHEN LESSONS START:

Once your child is on the register, that is, after paying the admission and monthly fees, you will be asked to attend classes according to your schedule. You may pay online or on the registration day.

MISSED LESSONS

If the teacher is absent or the school is closed, lessons will be made up. If the pupil is absent, teachers will try to make it up when and if convenient.

INSTRUMENTS

Pupils must have an instrument which they can use to practice at home.

MOVING ON:

Once your child is learning, it is important that you take an active interest, communicating with the teacher via the Pupil Progress Book, encouraging them to practice daily and, as they progress further, enabling them to join periodic performances for parents and others to play with other young musicians, singers, dancers, drama students (whichever the case may be) of a similar standard.

RULES of the ACADEMY:

- a) The academy expects students to follow the rules set down. The foremost is to maintain discipline and good behaviour while attending classes and also while in the premises. The Academy reserves the right to expel a student for gross misbehaviour.
- b) Punctual attendance will also be required in order to avoid disruption while the class is going on. Regular attendance is necessary for the child's own benefit.
- c) . Cars dropping and picking up students should not back the cars while entering the road in front of the building. They should keep on going straight and take a turn to go to the next lane.
- d) Fees must be paid by the 5th day of every month failing which a fine will be attached to the next month of paying the fees. Two continuous months of such failures might lead to striking out the student's name from the register.
- e) Food items will not be allowed inside the premises of the Academy.